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. The Burasy ‘e n rocaipt of the i:anowin‘ D
mdxn from .lisittmt u*}emey Genm'al m.h- :
inga AR sl S

-, z

i ’I nots in tiu remrt of t‘as uﬂ‘ent i.n
Charge that & jJjurcr naned I'ry in the ':Iala-
Bamnelr gneece statoa to cihav Jursra al
he kosw Eale and Samasy weli. dids Jusor

_ o tie exaisination stoted that ke did nct

_ & .- koo either Hale or Enmsay. Pureas that

S . inveatipation furihar. Also give Fidite

i 4 - the necowcary man %o wale A complete ine

PR A v“tigatian slong the linas I mgges*cd . 0 -
preﬁ.cus memo. ¥ould like o e - .

‘ : ﬁ ‘ig”# sa'hmu the matler to a Orand Jm'"
.. 4n Cecto tar and %o do thig additionai kel

: will be neadsd, Suggest You eall th: ald

man bmk on the eass®,

I would ’ba vary glad §o have you em.ain to
oo just how it is that the Department is in receipt
‘of informatimn relative to invesiiga*ive ccw&itione .
in (lahom of which the Bureau is i-norant., I .
“have not been afdvised at any tims that we lave not
» sufficfent mon to handle the rirk in the Crlshona
City territory and 1%t is assured thit the caces %o
tquestion were being hardied by a1y sufficicn$
> porsonnel. You now bave fn ths Odatoms City Jurio-
- dlgtion twenty-two Agents aside Sioa yourgself, ¢
3 " would ceftainly seeam that this is enough to handic
an,y oxdinarr situatim or coaditiou uhich my uxist._“

—— L R - © e
§ " iy F "d“ié e o A LR



Bepartment of Jnatice
Burenu of Fvventipation
 P. 0. Box 1535,
Oxlahoss City, Oklahome.
Septamber 14, 1924,
ers 20 1926

:’

Bireau of Investigation,
mrtmsnt‘@: Juatice,
T Washington, D. O,

.° % PERSONAL & CONFIDENEWL, .
!

~ 7 %% 7 nave your letter of tie 10th Instant q,.zotmg mmomnﬁm{
‘from Assistant Attorney Gemeral Imhring in reference to Investigstion

-of the Tle~Bamsey cages and which ovncerps the 1nvestigﬁtive maasaim

tles in Conneotion With these cases. v -

S -~ A

Will srate in this sonnesction that I believe that I can W - .
_able to handle this investigation with the present force of dcentas that . -
- 1 heve, Agants Frank 8. Smitk, John R. murger, and J. Alsx ‘“‘reat,\s‘
specinlly assigned to the Hale~Ramsey ofaee, have besn on ARnnual lesves
of absencs since this ocage went Lo the Jury in the Iatter part of V.
Avgust, I have recallisd all of these agents to the Oklahoms City of=-
fice &nd have had thom take wp the Investigation Bs cutlired {n ¥rve
ITuhring's mamorandum quoted in your letter of 3eptember 10th, aa wen
# the meomorsndum Yy him pass&d to we with Ir, Hathm‘s latter ta:z‘ \
dugust 3lst, - . o

Since recelving your telegram, May 17&h, stating trat i
wRe im;posaihla to furnish additional agenis in view of the dewand &35,\\
2«#4[ s t29 sorvice in conneotion with this luvestipation, I have basn hand~
Waling it with the agents specislly assigned to the cass, Smith, sSurgd®, = -
M Streat, who were assisted by one of tha agents regularly assigned
to the office - J, V. Nurphy, I have been able to hendle thess casey
with the sgants esspecislly assigned to them dus to ths faot that I A~
. ranged with the Usage Indian Agency at Pawhuskn to heve two to Tive of
- iy Indian Agents sgeist me In these cases. Dhese méism Agonis ham '
the use of gufomobiles and with this transportsetion ard thsir assist ‘
our Agents have beon able to oover a good desl of territory, and the :
investigat iony have been expeditiously handled in this manner. Ths
Indian igente-ars well lnown in the territory coversd in theso livest
L entions and are somewhst of the same typs of the agents handling e
. Dsage caseg, and have given me & great doal of sagistance. Also, I.




P

;(pava had the hearty cooperadion of most 41l of the officers snd a groat
>~ many of the people in Osage County interested in the prosecutiom of Hels

pd Bamsey. - ‘ |
“ %77 77 { nave no dowbt that I can bring sbout the same TR ERISARE,
above descrived in contimuing this investigatlom and can covar Fully

Tno. ‘18 wanted Mr, lLuhring in esapls time. Any time that I fesl }ike.

.-, "aitiopal ‘ashistance of agents is justifizble, I will take i
. . up through you, and keep you fully advised &8 to the mecessity 'V
" regard at all times,. R

¢
.

MR "7 . 1 am behind some with thb-‘;r;mestigagions in thy Odehcima’
“'territory. This is evidently dus to the fact of the agents taking. their
anmial lesves during the summer montha, which is ordinarily the dull
period for the Bureau, However, the worx in this locality 4id rot seom

‘to bs any lighter during these months than any other period., I think .
with the present force, however, that I céan cover any Ca:sd 0f emorsensy.
and hope to be able to handls the work with my present force, . .

: Prusting that the sbove explanation is to your satisx‘mﬁbﬁ;
I am- . *

Vory truly yours,

s G L )
- B U P e mmman e e N

s S - R
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e X am attanm.ng ‘hnrato. for Four ir;furm-
:;_z um. L ¥ ocpy of '» commnication stich I hava
reeo.'waa froa ry Azent in Charge at. Gelshoms -
ity and which rafers to the gene!ml handlmg
: “-ﬂf thc Caage Indian eam. _;.;. T

o _' e ﬂp:m huri:ug from yau recmn 5 cq.wsm-
: ing this matter I commmicated with ¥r, Wmts = . -
at Qrlakoms C4ty relative to the geeral hemfe -

- ling of thess cagee and the atts.\,md lettlr ‘
1l hu ra*ﬂ.y therato.- ) .

. 5 ‘ w R ¥ . .

I ‘bclicva that there nn ‘be no di“fimltr

experienco& from the menner in wilch the imvese -

: tigntion wurk !.s ‘ha.ndled 'bg our Gf}.a.mm Bity
dﬂ.cl.

. ,f-"'.,‘.‘-,_.
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> . Eowever, T woald be very glad to bs informed _
&8 t0 the invastigative necessities at ths present -
o time and would certainly apmraciats roceiving foe -
. formtion therson in advancs of any Dep.rtroantal
officiale not primyily chavrged with the ragPOngl-
3 P11ty for investigative work in cases of this kind,
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TRAGEDY

"OF THE -

Yo © 0 @ “Ills

The true hlstory of the most
‘baffling series of murders in
the annals of crime.

IR  WHO IS GUILTY?

SRS Who is the Slaver? and who is the
- L master eriminal who plotted this chain

AT O ‘ L nf murders, and what the motnc'

A Story of Love, Hatred and
Man’s Greed for Gold.

Based on the real facts as divulged by
the startlmg confession of Burkhart

m(:“ c:) . A THRILLING REHEARSAL OF OKLAHOMA'S
TN e s GREATEST MURDER MYSTERY

Fortunes are being ‘spent by both the Federal
Government and the State of Oklahoma on the
Investigations they are now conducting to bring E

Guilty Ones to Justice
and unravel thxs tangled mystery

The Actual Scenes and Locntmm of these crimes are woven
furd the Pivture aod .

Hundreds of Native Osages
are shown in the making of the Great Mystery

Tragedy of the Osage Hills
>ALACE THEATRE

QAP AVY

£ 2 ol T T S




Bepartment of Justice

Bucran of Jupestigation +
© P«De BOX 1535 &
Qklshoma cs.ty, Oklshome.

September 1 8th..192

. Br. J« E« HOOVer,
Director, ,
Bureau of Investigetion, od
partment of Justise, + = Parsoml -
'lhin;;tm,, D- Ce ,

Daar Sirg-. .

A o 1 am pass ing to you herewiih & , handbill wmc‘.‘; avg
A of the, -Lr-ents. while working in the vicidiby of Quepiw, Calgh
*" homa, picked up on the street, and which refefence to 2
= .nmoving pleture shown at that place at thé)&jélace Theatre sbout
% ‘the Osagd tragedies. This haw eference t0 the Osage murders
‘and is & picture shown from 80 ovelopments had .zt the roe
cent trial of the case of John “iamsey and . K. Eale at
Guthrie, Oklahoma.

I understand from Agent J. V. IRrphy who sewirsd -
this handbill that this plcture is inciting & deep feeling in
that vart of Oklshoma, Some of the Indisns tiere who have
sean it state that the picture shows where Indiesn babies are
thrown into streams by white people and drowned. This part
of the picture, of course, if shown, does not reflect suy
truthful Tacts as to any murders committed in Oklshomg, and
‘during all the investigmtlion of the case, while we have found
that a aumber of Indians have been murdsred, we have never
found that any babies were killed, This part of the pictars
evidently 1s »laced in the reel to create & deeper m‘ceras., ,
and more feeling in the case. LR

Tl

This is passed to you for your infommtlione’

Yours very truly, . ' g W

e
spacia¥ agoht & i
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1 am transmitting attached heroto-
ocgy of & sorrmmication receiwed from
. hgent in Charge White of tha (itPrhoma

‘O04ty office of the Buresm, togeilar with
handhnl referraﬂ to tharuin.




Bepartment of Juatice [
Barrus of Juoesipation

< S

o P O

Los dngelss, caiiforﬂl,
September 23, 1926.

Director, Buresu of Investigatiem, : R
Dapartment of Justios, _ , 0
Washinzton, D.C. s T - T T T v
Deer Sirs . : ‘\.7? ‘_ N

S I am advised that the Hal® Ramsey cszse has been set :"-"‘f‘ff':f*,iir"i??“‘*‘«‘,’-”’
for triel st Oklebome City, October 20th, end sssume that the Yoet
case will go to trial at that tima, B " M

In view of the experience we hsd at the former trisl,
I deem it hizhly important thst sufficient men be assigned to

¥hite to ensble him to collect a comprehensive history of the a
Prospective jurors. In the former trizl this work was splemdidly
done, in so fer as the first ome hundred names wers somoerned, . - :
but ths second venire waes drawn in such short time that 1t was A
impossible for us to learn much about the men composing it.

1 have mot heerd whet prozress, if eny, has been made x-
with the investizstion to determine whethsr or nmot thers was g .
éonspirecy to obstrust justice. I hoped that the Court would ses
fit %o postpone this retrisl until Hovember to give us sn PR , .
tunity to thorouzhly ilnvestigate ths condust of certain lawyers
for the defemse and 8150 certain witnesses, but I hope that yom
will urge Mr. White to do hia utmost in the time remsining to

develop axy facts indiceting such eonsplrasys

I am writing the United Btates Attarnay, 5t. Lewis,
urging him $0 cooperste to the utmost with the Burean.

l/"{gﬁgnmsﬂf g

A Oc R. LUERIEG, -~ § - <ic
_é_;Z_:_.f_Qé’_};ﬁ issistent dtto Gens

BUBCAY W TRVEBTIGATION . Ty
SEP LN 28 AL i, B T
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Departaent of Justioce,
redersl Bmilding,
Oklahoms City, Cklahoms,

ASSLSTANT LQ20RNEY GENERA LUHRING HaS RETURRED 4D 143 INCOJIRED A3 IC THE

PROGZ58 YOU ARE MAKING TOWARD DEVELOPING TRE EVIIFNCE I THD 00.GE2 CASYES

WIRE MZ GEMERRE SUNIARY.
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT - -1 it PR SV IE W 4 16 0 i
REPORT **4L% AT DATE WHEN MADE: PERIGHD FOR WHICH MADE: | REFORT MADE AY.
e oL, ~ e ~ TA L b B ST T
=l et & 4 aj' lU*-.l."'i-.-U- 1.0 .:.u-"..‘-"-q6 A ~ow o swiild wdl
Pz R
- I{: 7 ) Y oF
TITLE: ; 5 : ;):Hmcrtn OF CASE: ——
ke P, . i . == . T L
. e lmle and ,’1 H | ~urder of Zenry Roan, T
Ty [N - " b
wonn Rzaoey St : Ozaze Iudian.
k
— 5

O. SQ E’J?O"‘l.
sYNoPsISor FACTS: | ielerence Assistant Atlorzey Zeneral Lanring's sug-
zestlon for Investization of apoarsnt flazrant perjury
| Uy wilnesses in the matter of Tnited States V9 Hale and Ramsey at
“avarie, aod subordination of perjury by Ji?gg;ringer, &% al, Tale's
- woerd. 3etding ol Felergl Svand Jury at CRlahoma City for Ccioter
5, 122G,  before whom will be presented eviderce. Listing 77 witr-ezses
Wit sunrary of evidence obtaized from thenm directly and otherwize, as
T1i’e Tor guestioning., Erief status of peuding coses of Ztale vs.
ale, lRamsey, Zurikhert and llorrison, znd of materisl goverinent wite
£33e3., Indigivent of s ¥x » Joveriment witress Toan trizl
© mihrle, for perjury,by “ederal Grand Jury. Azent¥s Jotes.

- g

versewe 41100 reflerence to suzestions for Siriiher investigation, by
-rs 0. Ze Iathrirg, Assistant AStorney General, in the case of :

2e Unlted States vs, Znle and Ramsey, In a comnunicziion to the i

wvirgetor under date of Auzust 27, 1926, and referred to Special Agent ‘

in Charze White, 1n lr. lathan®s letter under date of Azgust 31, 1926, _

levelopments have heen obtained and lesds are in progress of invesbhi~ } 1

_atlon 23 Tollows: PR '

\"vyz"/ 1

4

‘ s 2 -
T 2
P ' DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES ‘
AFPROVED AND ] RECORDED AND mnzx‘;.-::
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After a aonference between United States Attoruey
maw 3t. Lewils, Speeial Prosecutor T. J. Ieanhy, T« B. White and
igent 3mith, it was definitely decldsd to reconvens the present
Grand Jury October &, 1326, before whom will be presented evidence
sf perjury by witnesses and subordination of perjury by members of
counsel Tor defenfarts, Hale and Ramsey, in their trial at Guthrie,
and place doubiful snd reluctant witnesses on record.

Process was iasued and placed in the hands of the U. 5.
waranal for ssrvice on the following witnesses:

DO FBOGGESS, Custvodian of Hale, Ramsey, eb al. This wit-
Sheriff of logasn fo. ness, it is alleged, has grossly viplated

instructions with reference to permitting
persens econferences with prisoners, Hale, Ramsey, et al, and grant-
ed them special privileges, and repealedly deciared them innccent
znd being fraped and Jobbed.

BILLkéRACKETT, This witnezs haes information of the operaw~
Pawhuska, Okla. tions of one Henry Mays and F. J. Bays, em-

pioyed by counsel of Hale and Ramsey, and who
were very active in the interssat of the defense; states that Yays
told nim that some one was sure to get in iroudble and that he was
tarough and promised to divulge to this witness the defense opera-
tiong, but leftl for Coloradoe Springs without so doing. Bays is sl-
leged Yo have told Brackeit that he would give him a line-up on his
aperations.

Ernest Durkbard, Fitneases Horace and Eukeﬁéurkharﬁ un-
&QR&GE‘BﬁﬁxﬁgﬁT, guestionadly have knowledge of and have
SUKE BURKHART, been requested and used in o¢biaining fraud-

wlent testimony by defendanta’ counsel.
Through the coopsration of Ernest Burkhart these may be induced to
aid sua assist the government in the interest of their brother,
Zrnest Jurxhari.

¥
ol Sk s o

0T 3YNCH, Zuneh will be guestionsd with reference to
:ARY“.;QGSQ being approached by Amosglucker, s defense
Jzirfax, Okla. witness at Guthrie, and Told by Tucker that

he would ftestify for Hale and would d¢ the
2 Tor Punch under like circumstances, and used to confroni
cier in en effort to cause Tucker to divulge evidence against
108e who prompied him to commit perjury.
. 4dlzo to obtain a record of the tsstimony
of Shig witness for use in future trial.

3‘3.‘. g
b




T oe omith 10=1~25 e

SI“_'$?£ALJY This witness was brousht by defense to
Iansing State Pawhuska at trial of Burkharti; purnorteﬁ
jeﬂitequiary. to be framed to testify concern1n~ murder

of Roan and corroborate Henry Cornetu, and
iue fo Zurxhart pleading muilty was not used. This witness was
questioned by Agent Smith and Attorney General Short at Pawhuska, D
and later questloned by Shori at Lansing, which caused him to back
up, 2nd wes cowseque“tly not used by defense at Guthrie. (See )
statement of Diek Dunhiam set out herein). :

:2?{3?2?2? , Zrnest RBurkhart testified that this witness
armer's Ranch. wag present at Grammer's Ranch at a meeting

between Hale, Ramsey, urkhart, and Rube
,urrell, Countj Agsessor of Osase County; This w;tness corroborat-
ed Surzhart’ *s ftestimony in a verbal statement to Special Agent
urphy, and later repudiated this in the presence of ir. Iuhring,
. Lewis, Smith znd lurphy.

SOZNBOZART, This witness corroborated the {estimony of ?
Falrfeax, Okla. one Amos Tucker with reference to passing o
Roy Bunch and llary Bunch on a road, which
was in support of other perjured testimony.

RUSSELL ZZREE, This witness will be guestioned in an effort
Jairfax, Okla. to obtain conversations with Sol Smith, which
he stated on the stand at Guthrie he had but
was nolt permitted to testify to, which may eclarify his testimony; e

and Turther, to asceritain if he was induced to testify falsely.

e J.\?AYS, Tnis witness operates g deteciive agency,
Tulza, Qkla. and is in the employ of Hale anc Ramsey's
ecunsel, and has been very active iz the
interest of the defense; was present at Guthrie throuzhout the
trial. dee Zill Zrackeit reference.

:T:E\UU“““MM, Zrnest Burkhart testified that this witness
Fawhuska, QOkla. was present at Grarmer’s Ranch when he, }
Tl'nw ey oy nde e 1T Talm I A Tonhn Romasy .
L Sl LG, Wy Al A LR g \I.L Gh ..L..LCJ. th..L\A. p A4 U.Lj..l..l. PN Ny u# 4,»"/ .
were there. Den Zurnett was there and drank with them. 'Will be ST
questioned with the view of placing his evidence on record. P



7. 3. Cmith : 10-1-35 1
iy M ey FY o ma TR e foon, JURNE. JUNUNY.. e = B e We T
RS N vn.a.LEiUM..n, wECTEe S50Lu0ll, of Fairfax, sitaved 1aatv
3ILD CARROLL, Fn.e.:e witnesses told nim that both Carl
Tairfax, Okla. and iomeplRowe, wiinesses for the defense

in suppo¥t of~the perjured testimony of .
”enrfxcoraett at Guthrie, before they teatified told them that T

aeitaer of them Xnew 2 thing on earth rezarding the Roan case.
Tnese witnesses will be used to confront the Rowe brothers in
an effort to cause ithem to divulge the true facts.

ZARRY 'CORZETT, Witness Corbebtt 1s a close relative of
KRS. LARRY €CRBETT, >1l$,;aylor, vhom the defense attempted
Pairiax, Oklanoma. to associate with Bunch in Roan mu”der,

by testimony of Henry Corunett, Rowe
brothers, et al, and who tegtified for defense at Guthrie.
Zorbest now states that some ftime in January 1923 John Ramsey
came 1o him and asked him to deseribe Henry doan, stating that
’e, Qamsey, 4id not xnow him; his wife, irs. Corbett, willeor- o
roborate B111 ‘"i’aylor- and his, Carhett!s, testimony, gi'\ié'ﬂ. at v
Gutirle, that Jonn Ramsey was at a pump house on January 14, 1923,
and drank with him and Taylor, and that Ixrs. Corbett broke a bottle
coutaining whiskey from waich they were drinking.

:AJ:\CAJPARAS, This wivness was 8 nmember of the Graand Jury
Lortaeast of Perry. that indicted Hale and Ramsey for the murder

of Roan, and vho unguestionably swore false-
in the trial of Tale and Ramsey. This witness will
in an effort to extort the truth from him and obiain
% uestimony, and, in the failing of this, evidence
in

d to the Grand Jury with the view of securing an

d

th
will be presen

zgainst nim for committing perjury.

ixdictment =

STae 004, This witness is reputed to be an agent of
Zoneca CGity. an insurance company, and from an unauthen-
tie source information obtained that thisz

witness was approached by Bill © ale with reference to writing a
poliey on life of Heary Roan.

LARRTADGIATDE0, ihis witness was a member of the Grand Jury
Perry, Oilahoms, that indicted Hale and Ramsey for the murder
of Henry Roan., as a defense witness at
@ 1nd committed gross perjury, but later requested that he
micted by the governmens to “”“*nct nls ftestimony, which bs
n part only. To be guestioned and given an opportunity to
rgcord with the true facts,
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DICK DUNAALL At Canadian Texas;
in County Jail Satement obtained from Diek Iunham, by
at Canadisn, Texas. Azent Smith. Dunham now in County Jail —_
at Canadian, Texas, charged with hicshway s
robbery.

"Canadlian, Texas.
"Sept. 22, 1926,

On lay 8th, 1926, I was placed in jail at Panhandle, Carson Co.

on & eanarze of robbery. Some time aboul llay 18th 3id Delplane

and Pres Lorance, botn ¢f Ponca City, came to the jail and told

me that they vanted me at Pawhugska on the following londay as a
witness in the Hale case and that they would be back with my bond
a0t later than Sunday morning. These men left without any fursher
explanation., On llay 21 I was taken to Canadian and placed in Jjeil.
In a few days 314 Delplain and Pat Xenyon came to Canadian jail.
514 Delplane told me that they had been unable to make my bond,

tut that they had hired Pat Kenion {to take me to Pawhuska and that
I would leave on the mornlng train. I told Ir. Delplane that I did
not know anything about the Hale cases and could not imagine what
trney wanted with me. Delplane told me they wanted me to help Bill
Hale out and do everything I could, and to report to J. I. Howard,
dale's attorney, waen I zot to Pawhuska, and he would tell me what
they wanted me to Qo. Delplane left, telling me he would see me at
the train the next morning. Ihe next morning Sheriff Johnson told
me there was aome jam aboutbt taking me away and that I would not go
until there was s bond made.

About a week to 10 days later JohigFry, Sheriff from Canyon, came
to the Jjall with Sheriff Johnson, and made me sign a bond. I was
then taken out of Jail and placed in a waiting car and driven to
Shamrock. Sheriff Fry, who iz a brother in law of Tale's, his
Deputy, Dob\Kyker, and another man, an Insurance Agent, and a
brother in law of Sheriff Iry, were in the car. On the way to
Shamrosck the Hale caseswere freely discussed, these men telling
me 20w innocent ale was, and that he was being framed and jobbed.
On the road to Shamrock I told lir, Fry that I 41d not now anything
avout the cases, and could not imagine what they expected me to
gwear to. At Shamrock Fry and Xyker had a long talk, then Fry

came to me and told me that when I got to Ponea City ilr. Lorance
would meet us and take us on to Pawhuska, and when I got to Paw-
uska to report to J. I.{Howard and he would tell me what he wanted [
me to do, ani for me to do everything I could to helyp poor Bill -
out of his cases, and that he would see me when I got back.

Zyxer and T then lefd Shamrock by trailn, going to Ponea City. At

Ponca City we were met By at depot by Pres lorance, who drove usz
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to Cadillac Garase; there we met Henry :lays and his nephew, an
Indian, name Frank. Lorance told us that lirs. Illarland had jugt
died and ilhwat he could not zo with us to Pawhuska; he asked lays
aow the case was getting alo‘g and llays said fine! TLorance then
left, and Ilays drove us to Pawhusia.

Cn our arrival at Pawhuska we went Zirectly to Hamilton's office,
larys 14urodacei Tyker and I to Zomilton, Hamilbon then re-

miriied, MTell, I suess you want to know what you are here Jor.m
I zaid "Yes, it is kind of a puzzle to me, I don't know what I
am expecited to do.™ HZamilton then sald, "Didn't old man Grezg
come Lo Zob Stranze'’s house last fall walle you were working for
orels) to See you about framing on this case? I answered him and
said "lell, old nman Gregg was oul to zee me 2 or 3 times but I

don't renembter vinal he czme out there for." Hamilton szaid, "well,
dida't old man Gresg tell you that he didn't know anything about
tie Hale cases, buf thal he was framing FEale to get Dick out of
the Pen?' I then told ./ /danilion taat I had rather talk to llr.
Tovard, znd Hamiliton said "Howard is at the Court Touse, and you
be nere and neet le at 8 p. me" At 8 p. m. I met Zoward at
aallvon s anl T thin ley Loope, was
-

»ailtonts uL,LJ.CI::, LAY .-d.fb, and 1 think Char
Toward suaried the conver-

¥
¥

there, and amilion part of the time. I

gation by telling me that old nan Gresz had aworn %o 2 lot of

lies to gzet Dick out of the pen, and as&eu me 1f 0ld man Tresg
gidn't come %o see me last f211 at Zobt Strange's 2 or 3 timeg,

and I %old him that Gre~z was there to see me 2 or & times but

70T about the ZIale caszes. Tovard then aszked me if Tresg hadn't
tallked Yo me several Uimes about the Tale cases, and I told h

=20, that e talked to me on personal business several tlmes.
Tovard then aslied me 1f Grezg haw ever talked to o3 about zetiing
el oon, el TORILL T L Lve, that ue D od told me 1T e could el
€101 :oney Sogethey that e could vet Dick a »ardon, bub that
Fresg aad never mentiored the Tale cates in any way o me. foward
i, Maresc iz the hardest wiitness we have and we have ot to et
evidlence t0 i ipeech nhim some way," and asked me if I new any way
to zet evideunce to iﬂpe@c im. I then told Toward thet iv would
be ne troubtle to find witnesses, edpeoia’lJ around Shidler, to
swedr anything In the world, and that he could impezch him with ne.
SOwaATd Mw*d, well, we eed other witnevs teside you; _loward said,

you znd leary liays nad better go to Saidler ia uie morning and cee
if yoa could gel scnme wiluesses Togetier.

“he a2zt morning Tenrpfllays and T went to Shidler. e talked to
"rs. woor, and I told her we wanted witneshes to lmpeach John
Sresg.  ohe 13 an ount of AL <pencer. She then advised me to o
o Uowater, and zave me 2 1ist of names who would swear z-ziast
Irerz, woie zave me the name Jick Hordan, of Dorger, who uzed ©

.
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be a partner of Dick Srezz. I gave all of these names to Howard.
e wend baek to Pawhuska that evening. Toward paid that Loope

and Hays would go to Ripley to get some wiltnesses and Hanilton
wsald get me & car the nexb wno inp to hustle the witness szalinst
Sresi. oward asz¥ed me 1€ T nuulﬂ talk to Hoff, the X Cs&wuf A=
toraey, thot he nandled Srezz In s bank robbery case, that tney
eTe ﬁfraid to talk to him. T told them I could talk to him as

I Jad hed dealings with him. Howard sugzested that I get Xoff to
awear that Gregg was gudlty of the bank rubnery cage that ne lad
him charged fn , anda I told Howsrd thet Braile5, who they had &3
a witness, was & nephew of waif, and 1 any ohe on 2arth eould
ulnﬁlé Braily Roff could. iHoward seemed to be afraid that

Zraily would unot stand nitched and testify as they wanted him to.
I wenb o ?off anid told him that Howard sent me to Alw, aid Lhat
shey wanted  to impeach Gregg’s testimony. I also talked to him
atoub M11m¢§rally, nia neg%ew, and asked him if e hed talked
with EBraily, and he said no. Qo gpave me to understand fthat
he would be o Qefenae witiness., I awﬂed him 1f he would talk %o
idoward, and he said Yes. I went and $old TJoward, and I saw aim
20 to Roffts office.

e

S

E X
ot

ome. ime about vthat vime Zurkhart pled guilty, anl that put
SEEFS Y QA“ up in the alr. Howard then I9ld me Thal everything
IRE L1aued up, and they would have to take o new angle at i%.

(¢4

o

e,

Than Jurkhart was f”ame& to plesd guilidy, and that he would
use Jenry lays znd I to get witnesses to prove that {4 was a
frame up on ? 11 Hale, and to get witness to show who did blow

P!

up Smiths and k%111 Henry Roan, and that Jays and T would te put

on a salary while getting tuis evi&ence, and he and nis partners
would get me out of my case in Texas. Howard came to Borger and

Sot Henry ajors oul af Jail and framed him to be 3 WiuﬂQbS and

tom& nim to Pawnuama. Zoward %o0ld me that ajors had gone back
s them and they were afraid of nime.

2

ioward told me at Pawnuska, after Burkhart pled amilty, to g0
tack to Oa 1aii“ﬂ Jail and not later than the following londay
chat they would be after me and make ny bond and pubt me to
worX Setting evidence in the Hale cass.

{Signed) R. W. Dunhem
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e WICK I J:&E, fitness Dunhanm gtates bhat rs. dunham,
Pawhuska, Okla nis wife, wag talked to considerably by

Je I. Howard, counselnfor Hale, and he
will imstruet her to divulge any information she may nave to the
sovermment. This witness to be guestionsd.

CIALTSHDOCLIYE,
¢ilton, Cklm.

Ses statement made a part of this report
of Urs. Myra {Curley} Johnson.

Thig witness, ag other members of his family,

are closely allied with Hale faction, and have been untiring In
tieir efforts to assist in defeating justice. Vitness will be
questioned and confrorited with facts.

SID DEIRLANE, This wiinesz is a glose associate of
Ponea Gity. Sam Tulk, who testified for defense at

Guthrie, and 7. XK. Hale, and they are
thourht to be responsible, largely, for the friendly interests
of many in the vieinity of Ponca or behall of Hale. Attention
is directed to statement of Iick Tunham herein set out.

D ZAGAD, This witness now stands eonvictad by the
Tulsa, Okla. government, with case on appeal. Yas
actively assceiated with ntﬁG“ﬂEyWBQTlﬁﬁ&”
s u&QLﬁﬂt $0 have assisted in obtaining fraundulent testimo wy oIn
tne Zurkhart trial, and was seen at Guithrie during trial of YHale

znd Ramsey.

R“R§1¢VA33, Thid witness? te&iiuﬁﬂg siven in tne inter-
Poneca City. eat of defense atl Guthrie was &Aq&&StlQﬁ&&l&

perjured and in the interest of placing the
respeesibility of Roan's murder on Roy Bunch. To be guestioned.

¥

o FREIC From an unauthentiec sourse information obe
?alnto“g Okmae tained that ﬁilaagBQzart, partner of Hale,

went to witness FPezick where he was working

on a road gang under one Jim lloss, a clozse friend of Inle's, and
told Fezi@k he wanted him as @ wilness at Guthrie. TFezick remarks
2d: "Can 1t nelp Falet™ and on being told it would, said: "I will
gurear arvtulqv for 3111.% llmek J. Maritin, of Halston, is allesed
to acve teen present.

Tais witness testified as to the repuia-
Cirizloma CLty. Slon of zovernment witngss  Tilllams, and
aiz evidence was a feseble efford ta im~=

acn WWilliams ard very apyparently perjured. To be guestiored. 7
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TS UA:GT“?%EC”E&& Defense counsel, in their opeaing of T
Grarmerts Ranch. the trial of Hale and Ranmsey, ztated

uaat hney exp&cted to preve by lra.
Srazmer, et Hl, that Ramsey rode with Mr. and llra. Grammer from

the ranch to Ponca Cidy., and »hgre, in the preuenee of Wrs.

T aluner, Jn'-ru r:‘r mmer g Ve k\.“\."lbgy -JLUQUU to L\'U.J A s A LS.
Frammer ias que;tioned during t 1&1 by 54 Mnker and 1. Soldins,
toth Osages of good siandling, a_& ztated that zhe denied Xnowing
anyibiing of the Pammey sar L”“ﬂﬁaﬂulﬁﬂ. 8. Gramer was guesiian—
gd Dally at ;uthrie ia Janusry 1925 during grcgreas ef Grand dury
id?&uul“ﬁthn in waLeuﬂambeg cases, and “eneaté&lj vated that zle
e qatdiwr about Ramsey having & new Ford; thai ne haﬁ an old
““nnLuut, aad hed ne nald & new car sue aeruainl would have seen
i%, as ag lived on her place during the period af the loan murder.
rs. Orammer was not placed on the stand af Guthrie by defeunse,

23 seaeduled. To be guegstioned in au affort to gel her testimony
én record,

& :
CADSTVEEIDERSON, This witness corroborated festimony of
Ponca CGity, Qkla. Fred kTEtQmQGO}iAlniall with referencs

o fransfer of money from Grammer to
“inuall and he %o damsey, L0 purcasse car, as did alse lxrs,
"indall. This ﬁasﬁinoug was unguestionably perjured, aund promph-
ed through the energles of Attorney Jpringer. To be guesiioned
in an effort to cause ner to divulge the frus facts.

3. HUER, ,This witness associated with Surns
Julsa, Oxla. Tational Jetective Agency; consian uly

. m;n*;lnm turoughout the “Qlﬁ trials
Pawhuska, znd thought to have been empla;e& by Halse inf*uence.
29 bhe guestioned.

SORLT A; 000, This witness {testified in Burkhart trial.,

Palrfax, Oklsa. impeacnlnu testimony of Catherine Cole. §
Yaguestlonably gave perjured testimony.
To be guestioned.

'«-NN -
2. §.0isimm, This witness Sestified for defense In
wiiilunter, Okla. Jathrie trial; vas a menber of Grand

Jury that indicted Hale and Ramsey:

testimony a matter of record. An indietment was eturme&.by T
pressnt Jrand Jury ab Okichoma City September 29, 1926, charging Uy
tels witness with perjury. The following stalement was obiained s
Crom this wliness ab 5 thrie following dig false swearing; sitate- i

b
aent ande to Ul Sl Attomey Zoy 8t. Lewis and Azsistant Abtorney

TN e e yay 3
SBeP L
L

i
£

{3
-
4
[ 3
4
+
F,;
f'Ja
fet
e
4
L3
W
*
7@;\
E



-
-

. (1 2 1 gy 42
% o 1

ol
i
JG

nhe

g 4 <3 o vt
eyt ek gy o [
£y S ot
> R 5 b
s et B m
n it S5 R
& gl to
+ a3 pd
* 3
P ats 2
; “roy oot
3 4y

g
Ain ";f W

3
k4
i

il

by
g7

sel

&

Sy 03 et 3
S u«m ™y Iz
oA fis]

LG

R
3w

od
i
i 3
A..m ) Gl
|1 3 it 2k]
3 ek 4 © 2
7 14 hsl
ox] WE =
Py el £1 i
ot
p w4 3 e
. x 1 27
a < il o Py
ool i3 wed by 42 4
o) e ook =l oA
4 4 , e » 4 ]
B 55 Sy
o ! o 3 r-4
- 3 s i
¥ - 3] : ) w
4 I el N
» ” i x
- 1 25
b v
- .__.v [ % ® ] s L e by
- x A x 2 > : *
i s < S ¢ x 1“ ? A & (9% ¥




1l.

Y

ek

B
d

g

R
L ¥

€
ant

> Ry 8 E 117 Y
(LR il €3 5y vef ed g 3 ey = Hoad P i
o A aed ke e POE D w9 2D
e 4 b 41 4 O 42 S4 omott B 6 R £33 2]
Py > 4D bz A e SOy W e i s 4 i3 2% ¢4
1 I~ TR7 N VI SR E R S 5 WV LR I TN R o
e R ol b ab A3 4 g q3 L] o Wy Al -
reof en o TN T s T SRR SURE s P G 1 et ot Ly i &t o4
e L o5 A fq O AT M .t g a o o i 7 i3
Fpoml e 1343 R L3 43 i 37 i34 Let
vy H o EE R e S un
Lam IO ¥ ] o] e ] o i
I B ST TR IR T AL SR S S B .
b Dad BT UGR E % 3 42 ay
Geed sl W D3RR By O 3 ] . t =
w0 T 4
ot gL 3 €3 £ S o B 5 T SR oo
o1 ) e 03 il £4
v 1 e e s B I . y 2
o 3 Pt . B 520 5 e 12| =4
o) 43
ER ey
L5
= e by
o - : 4
oy o 3 i ook et B B
5 [ g Lo e GF b Moy i)
: @ v Fa ot o 0
"y 1 g e,
Ly Ayl kot g > “ : py]
‘ 3y o i3 h e
mﬁ. Tk 1oy @ 3 [N I T
2 oo «wf 0304 %3 73
7o W ey 4 3
47 o l= 5 i ; b
b O s BT Tk S et
o ] 1% o3
e R R i ! 1
s 113 (o 2 by
5 o i
T ..».Um G¥ -}
s Y O
5 e 13 4y
4 LH oAl et B2 0y
. ) B i
i %) LR
k- gy e
L \\" w4
Pt [ tRE .
g 5
g
22

Fo
S

InEG

i

®

¥
-
w8
.
-»
N ¥
i
ok
e W
e

&



n e

bad

-

w

rl Iy

I

ot

2 juror.
carn 1
Sk ks

-~ O

.
03
L’\ ;

R

e

R b LUy
2 om wi. 5
o B
o a
= ay o
T oas 3R
nmn 33 I
Sd g

‘L;
e
-
5
-

st e
S8 2
v .4 5 2%
1 2l
bt by g K
=
“in Y ok
[:3 g Sy
% M i

3 Hm
\l

3
e

ne ,

-
A

43

arth o

R

o
o

ek

baial

AN

el

RS

Sy
el

£

Y pn
]

o
o
.
& -
i3 54
vl s
3 T

wdins

a4

Y

EPE I
5 pe
i
LA

a
ok

v

o e

Wiaw

'*' > oy
e R
Py

N &
5§

e
=

i
o

7

ek

i d

&

N
L&

¥

-
T
wl

Govia?

1

23
s
i

& ¥
»

H

)

&

TR~

oy

&

5 L
o%
&

“

16

d

F)

3
At

o
-t

oy e

3

Vit

Nk
15y
el

5

- e
_Ufif Lk
¥

®

Gt

o

N

it
o

Mk S

I

5

S

By

£
)
1

ke

ing,

o

&~
& ua



10-1-26

SRR LA s ]

1
o ol !
= L= felt] + w0
i oy Ve el Ky ! o} -
an 0} (30 v QB 1 A . |
+ @ i wrl (3 w4 2 3 < £}
= P o @ Mg o goo | D o 0
5 W d d 7 -m oW B b3 a
O £ R IS B S : D42 o3 & .
% ! L o2 4 1 @ 1 o 0 ]
5] i 3 ] i B 5D . i3] ™R o
@ -+ o ayod Feoy O G 4o L ) @ o O 1453
& £ y o SRR G4 @ d L
o xR R 4 ERDEE ot
o} i} Qo g i w5 ~
=} b g = S SR R = I D | 5 3 e 3
L fe oh i} e Pot A 1 “ a4 3 A >
A4 by A3 s e [ B | 5 o1 Y et =
—~ Q w3340 5 b [ A
@& e} = 1] 4 O B L ot 5 O e 1
42 D 3 @ e =k ey W 13 o oq 00 b
= o oo e O g0 D g RS =
Q % 0 e o) B o) > £y 45 e o G d
+ g 0] aq L IERY R B RN | e 3 R W o/
B e - TR e LA D e o A o) oed Oy b 2
3 v} 3 ot £ = L)) e BRI £1) B @l 308 ni 4
S o0 e B = e FAonE o | :
o3 E [} - 3y 1} H 4 [ 5 M . =
= H & G et vl (i R RNCIN G RS M= a o
42 Qe b 4 IS IR oI T T 4 iy [S ! .
o=l 3 9] i} e 4+ =5 L e B e Tl e BT jis}
R et a S D Ny 32 O em e e 4
chom by T ”~ &y o 1) I I B @ o T B e e
v ot K T =T T B g ! > “id £ D Q) A o
R I I R T 127 LY LR I o B I B od
HE 0 L O - a 0y O qy et @ G 5y 23 -4 SR S I j s
2 @ i S +4 R s = D 53 et €3 O 40 O =
o N s B S 1 O 83 b o oo HRarS 4 O .Mu o =]
— o4 w3 FA s} o) [ A oM e i3 2% 9D o T o
ad ot o “ 3 ~rf in 5} L}
o ] ) L x b by £ 5 B O g O 3o o M
(L s R e red TR 9 O OO huro @ o) o S
o S G 3 b R 5 I & e PR QB — .7 -2 PRI
oo o,q Do SRR em 0 il O 44 %4 P O D e 4 T
PSR L 2 Fy o 03 o T oy oM k i D
LIS T = o BN R S 1 NE R @ oy 1 - 13
a D = 4 o} ey ) i R Ry . oy Sl gt o Y by
G D nood ired T 23 ] R IRNE: Doty e oo S ar
I 23 o5 42 R Va oL B
o Rl SN = el Gy el DD (1L IR R R 4k 4 @D
R dREac i SURNE N 1 B S, G S MO e Lo R e I IR e RN A v S [P IRS:
. = R e e e D By ot %
1 Py o2 o g > T Ay oA P A D
& [DRRe gt a3 Y 3 IS ®» - T 23
aq o R S S S e S IR 2] . S e i Qo
i o ST el SR SR 4w dT o T e 3 R o 1o T
2 EE S < i Py W o SEHE R < L
N ] AT o B 1) BEEREES N o R 4 ) O ot J s FE e I
SR IO ) e BN U - B N B e 38 § DD B W, BT S QS T, S
o (&3 RS AR T 0« G AR IR A N O o e %) (e SR Lo M
AR T Y 23 s g v FE T 4y R e s B R L B S T Tyt
-a - n_. a - . L] L Ed » - - - - J & -.. EY .-u - .u L4 -u »
i T BT B R I A !

=

LI



&
Foe
£
ij
<

¥

J
Lo
o
.,_.J
de

T ¥
P S ]

w?

'L

w8

P

B}
e
L

A

“od € LAY 0w lofg Lf Med seen Lniving Loy youw ot your

. no2a

I aeliﬁve it CAS on o Jouisdey evenln o, rablhzr 1ote; yes, LLuars

T 211 ralier Jesa ;:. oalluen cune out.
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oI Four neéluew?

LIS B3RS

L3
.0 called you Trom taoe Field?
¥

-1 .
Lozan'tv balL 4 from =.e Jleld.,

Did I, Zemileon code Loum S0 tng Jlels aere yeu Jere?
2 nd Ly nernes coae in SOUIERY Lug SIlSL8 STIEr.
Tou were alone ln tne Tisld cuviinzg ecrn?

EN A 43 085 Jou Wwouiin cull it clome; I vmen'u viry Iar
nEwy ae Juss Jsnt o e fence zowr wvuere I was
corn To warow 1t over; L2 13 & scilool seachner wnd
2 FUmmer sSciool.

rom tne nouse wsre you catting corn?

vom Ay acihz or Trom «ny house?
3, Yaniluon wrove Mo o0 JFoul ..0ME 50 see you, widan't une?

i we sent o ay neme; e czme o sals polnt where
corn, suct is cm sng yuolie roal near a litile
sa.t 1 ”ave, G I taink ae ssopree nasre, ol-
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2 w3 bto w.eblier ne stopoed &t
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ae  Loaon'b o Gnod 0w L8 gas rolng,

e cwloh owey as ;*; Cor nwseed?

wwe i3 cur vus neaded o rds tue west wihen I osuw it

e LA it ouded to{urd" your acms or away from 169

we @3, Loovoula rov.ewel lovicute it w23 aeaded tossrds my hone,

we U0 FyOW KA0W, &85 & .aULer o. Tach, wistazr ag uas b your
acoe or act?

ae .0 3iv, I _oa't beiicve I zzkea aim.

oo JLA yudowsk your wire?

e L owon’u Vhind onat L oaa2s ocneve, ouv I soulan't De riont
scsltive; he wuga't tere vo oy Lnocwledgse.

we o —Ldoyuw _0 S on uns rood oo Wulk o bo kim?

s o zir, I iicn'™; oe rollowsd me in e Tislid,

we e omuE o she Tield?

ae Lz osir.

ie L3 ony cne preceat vaen ne calked o yod o wni Lewrd nls con-
vil_atlion?

sve L2y nesnew Uzs taere snd I othink Legard =11 tle conversation,

v aalbl WIART o vas vnd Tlrst ading Llre mzalloen said so you®

e Lil, e Zirst incrofaced himself,

o et o Wid ne say?

ae o e2ll, I skink ng oepglled n133e¢f oy nzime, Heoilten, and save
nis inicicals, but I won's semeaber tue ifnitigls, and I ---

o oid o2z otell Jou JuBl Lis dusingss was, Soelael L8 Ja3 a
loien?

we L owonty belisve n2 Jnae iy 2xol.g.tions, but I caoiw ub e
as o cnadiaste) tiere wes seversl ot our wocue, zad I so
saydronc.ed _.im o3 & canlldate.

o a0 WAd yuwo o sEy L.sn o8 Introuuced nimsselil’d

e well, I osuiuw, I selisve ou w2 .00 Lotge decause I nove al-
realy oiomisted Ly Vese Lo oo osnesr Iellog, wmnd I n=d .1-
SEEwY gt e--

ws  aua% oirlee dl1d you vilnk lir. Hamilion waes running Tor?

Ge 0DAT@ 3Enaicor Trom rPayne -wnw wresk Countles.

o et omzae you dnink ne was g candidate? Did ue lock lixe
sals oualsr awn or unyinlng lite that?

e I .l nevaer saw the otusr oumen, out I Just got coafused on
tag nanes, L osuass,.

be ek U Gid 8 o33y 2xt?

ae 1 thirk :liza ne informed me tnat Le a3 counsel Tor Hale,

e et did yow iy vhen?

e w3Ll, I don't rsally remenber just vhet I 4id say nurdly.

s w0y 0 BLEad e besl, dla oyour om o ooy, Just o as nzarly as
JOU Zun, et cenaversation yiu .ed wito sir. HZmanilton out
J.erea.
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Tess wiith Lo=1-86 .18,

w I v;nt Jou wo te certain wooud iho Jirst suggested tnat
LASre Was 3uch ¢ Tudng as on o unsizned coafession of Jonn
{.dvﬁy sefore tuals srang Jury. I WEAL e uo J€ ceritaln,

as LN oLur gonversation?

v Lo, wivn llaspuris,

as o211, T win Just sure Y.t he wsked ge Lbeut ity I oaod no
Occasion To zsk im zdould iu, never interested In 1t in wny
wny, wnd I oo sure ne zaved

w23 wold you susn btact tie saion?

e Lo oalr, e odia. Yes oziv CIigoe

e emiew Wil 4id o youw 3ayY

2o w3dly, Ioeid I tmcusnan s tnink
TLEDS WEIE® L YIe wne he 3

e “s Tant ing S.L soent

we 33 oziv, Thawnt Jas The uls viie oslaces
golere we discere=4d ond I particu~
L,

oo Sid o yow wgres wita im st cnot vioce tant tosre Jas oon oun-
sioned oonfﬁsﬂlbn oy Jobn Rensey?

as o8il, yes I toink I did.

on ieen oas Tilvst nentlopned 1t o you wiun't Jjou 3ay you were nob
sure, you 4idn’t now?

e 20, I buink I neabered 1€ Bt way, Lire Lulirinzg, srobably
n.t thinkino, 1t aloht weve influenced me g lictle, just
galexly in ny mind.

e ln other words, 4id ke ztiennt te .ersuade youw into tue bee-
lisf tnet tc:r was on unsigned statemsnt oy John Rumsey?

se L wouldn't <o vhat persuablon would meon unless youn would
say why als nsaking the stoacemsnt would tend teo xnlke ne De-
lleve 1%, tant mi; nt nove “n¢luenced ne scome, of egcurse.

@ al'e & arls toid you posivively toaet ue xnew tunt taere was
va wnsly ned steten=nt oy Ruasey, 4idn't he?

e sir, I JuLﬂm w8 was yrebtty positive 1n als remarks.

e nzd & copy with nim of Johnm Re.sey's confession, didn't

e :h;t I .xow o, no sir.

wr —lan't Tou see one?

P . er.

s i.n?v e unueertakze o tell you what was in that unsigned

"2ssion?

s o 1T

o entionsd 1o vas Henry RQoan's cose, tao, &idn'i ne?

= A8 ve e o wunlerstand 16 wes in reicrence Lo titls

L
PR gou sald you cncugat trere was one sined snd one un-

ed stztenm:int oresented vo tawt srand jury ~id you nave
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s
DI HOGGARD, Tnis witness intimated to this Agent, alter .
Jairfax, Qkla. he had testified for defense at qutnrie, -

that 1f he s placed on stand azain he
would divulge information of interest.foc govermment. To be
guestioned.

F
TINLIS ”“Dﬁ, Lgent obtained through an wnsuthentie
Tairfax, Ckla. aource information that this thnp 8 was

approacned by Attorneys Prinee Freeling and

Sovord aund frame& totake the stand at Guthrie and suear that
Eoy Tunch ran in to her house on the night that officers shot at

im at lerr; Rean's house, was very b;oo&j, and remained there nid
$0r somse time. That zome time later she visited Hdenry Roan
houge aad found bleod strewn all over carpets, which were later
replaged Hv new ones, and tnat “ﬁry Roan had & calendar date
marked wﬁi remarked ta her that Henry had not teen sesn since
then, tue date gorresponding Lo ua%& That Sunceh ran lo to her
lounseg. Auent succeeded in baving tols witness admit that shs
wes expeeved 0 swear falgely Tor the defense, bubt stated that

3ae was aot golng to de 1%, and had ftold the lawyers so, and they
told war they would not uge har.

Tais witness, in the judmmeant of axent, properly guesiloned, will
liely divulzpe the trae facts. To be guestioned,

ey

g
i

.t

Iandh)
|,—J<

Po i denttatit Yoo SN [ S wtontintesl

LUSTIR JARRRIT, This witness an Inmate State Penitentinry, o
sealegter, Cikla. serving 25 years Tor murder. From un-
authentis informaltion Jarrett was framed

2 dsary Cornett to swear ihat Curley Joauson killed Roan; was
eht Lo fﬂxﬁusxa with Cornett at trizl of Zurkharts; 1id not
eount Surkhard pleading guilty.
made same admissiona Vo Aftorney Tenersl bqu,u, and
by defense ab Suthrie. Sse lira. LJHH {Surley}
atement. Iee mﬂllLﬁ&uT and another hirelins of

t Lg undersivooed, visited Nenrg Corastt and .
r; and franmed them as witnesses. w
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ALY le$ (CTRIETY YOI, This witaess Iis the wife of Surley - e
ofo dim Coolk, Ripley, Okia. Johngon, now dseeaged. The ﬁellew» I T

ing erﬁa su‘ mment ob¥ained Ty
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Lra. cohinson stated that csome time in June 1986, waile in Hangas

City, she received & telephone call Trom a fFiemd, larie Smith, —
3t Oilton, Oklanoma, telling her thet Walter¥Doolin wanted her to -
some Lo Oilton on important business and that he would send her a
ticket 1f she would come. That he sent her 8 ticket and she came
to Oiiton and met Doolin. Doolin told her that Bob Strange told
nim that she had a lot of information that would help Hale; that
she told Doolin she n2d no Information; that he insisted that she
had toll Strange a lot of things; that she told Doolin that 3trange
had lie@ if he said she had told him anything. That Doolin then
sazzested that she go to Ripley and —isit her folks, ard Wlatb Lo

v 1l Lol Tenry Lays and Cnurlieyohnson to see her the following

-

Suniay. That they 4id not eome and she returned to Xarsas Cily.

The latter pert of July or first of August, 1926, Heary liys and .
Charlie Jonnson came to Kansas City to see her. They ftold her sk o
conlid meke a good wiitness for Hale; that “urley Johnson was dead i

and it weuld not murt nim, and she h2d just os well make herself
severn or elght hundred dellzrs. She told *them she Xnew nothing
and that they could not pile up money enoush to caise her to take
the stend and lie on Curley; tuat 1f they expected her to they had
sust as well zet that out of their minds. That they persistently
inslated that she nake a witness and geven or elght hundred dollaras,
repeating that she could not hurt Curley and could meke a zood wit-
ness for Hale and help him out and that she needed the money. She
stales she bawled thewm out, and finally they sald that they would
nave .r., Jd« I. Howard, one of Hale's attorneys, see ner. Taat
lz2ter Zoward appeared on the scene and reiterated nearly what
Johnson and llays had said, telling her that Johnsorn was dead and
ste ¢ouvld do him no harm, bul could help iHasle, and she had jJust

as well make herself a few huncred dollars, and asked her why she
married a man like Johnson, that she was too zood a woman to marry
a man of the underworld, etec. That she bawled out Zowerd pretty
strong, and told him she was tired of them trying to get her *o
swear & lie, and the people he was trying to get her to lie for
were responsible for Curley's death; that he was murdered; that
they had caused her to lose her job by her trip to Oilton. That
Zoward asked her if lays had gliven her any money, she told him I70.
That ne s2id he haa given Mays a check for ;25.00 to give her, and
then handed her 315,00, telling her he was short at that Sime, an
left, telling her he would see her later. That he came back later
telling her he kad beern to Lansing and talked with Slim Braley, and
Slim had told him that she xmew nothing of Curley's business, and
told ner that they would netl use her unless Blackie Thompson tock
the stand; that if they called her they would send her nmoney, and
Zor her not to tell any one they nad talked to her, and not Lo let

A
9! 4 E flk ‘

A
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thie soverument lknow where shie was; thal both Johuson and Mays e
varned her Qat to mention their being there or divulge her wugre-
*“suus to any one. That later, afier Howard left, Jonnson and

aya fane baﬁh zeain and layed around a2 week trying Uo get dn
tacch with her, but sne would not see tnem,

Htness Turtler stated that she Iived apart from Johnsen & great
deal of sune time:; however, he would drop in cecazionzlly. That
ner brother dled Decsmber 28, 1982, at ner father's hone nezr
Lipley; tbat Curley Johnson was then slaying at the Ifewls Hotel,
Teliora, Okxlahoma; ithat she phoned rs. lewis and she got Ourley

03 thie phone al De“oﬂa, and he came o Ripley and was there wntbil
around the 1lst or Znd of Jarmuary 1923, and left, sayling he wag go=-

in; h“e¢ to Delloya. Thsmt she then worked until mladéa af ;ehrujv;
and went to Delloye and Joined Curley, her husband, and lived ituhere

for long periocd. That some tinme tﬂwt fal 1,Cur1eywehu to Henry
Sornetitts.

Jrse cohvson was quegtioned under adverse condiiions
znd will, no doubt, sdvance further detalls of intere
thoroughly guestioned.

¥ Agent,
T when

"
Q
&g
23

SUHARIZS JOIITECH, This witness is an habitual criminal, and
Pawhusie, O0xla. was charged Jjolntly with Zd Snyder during

trial of Burkhart with &ttempting'tm ™in
witnezses out of the Jjurisdiction of the 3tate Court.
Jote statement of lrs. Curley Johuson.
To be guestioned.

v/
QEORGD KIUG, Thizs witness is a fullblood Osage and
Calrfax, Okla. ponaidered 8 good character. The following

siatenent obisined from him at Suthrie by
Agent Smith:

Tanguat 17, 19286,
Sonme time around after 3PN I wes standing Just outside of Ehﬂ Conxt
Zoom door in the Federal Building at Sathrie. The Court had just
taken a recess, 4 man game oul of the court room whom I recogniz-
gd a8 a lawyer in the Halce and Ramsey case. This man asked me if
ny name wag iing and when I told him 1% was, he introduced himsel?
o ne as Attorney Springer and told me he was reyresenblng Iir,
Jamsey. He topk me to ome side and aaked me if I knew FTannie
Taszley, who had been on the witness stand testifyingz. I told him
that I knew her. IIr. Springer saked me 1f I was a friexd of Hale
rid Ramsey. I teld him that I haed only spoken to 1o, Jamssy once, A
1 that T kmew nis son Tomer. Ur, Springer told me that a i, PR {

R
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:

“urphy had token Fannie ILasley down to identify John Ramsey, and

for ne to 2o and tell Fannie ILasley not to identifly John Famsey
and say tnat she did not know him, and for her to gsay that the
lates on “ne hotel register had been changed. I walked away =z

from lr. Sprinser

tiila, Tnen T

and did not tell him whether or not I would do
ot outside of the Federal Building I met Ir. Dob

Torter, and he asked me what Springer was saying to me, and 1
told him just what I told in thia statewment, and later I vold
Jonn Lymnl the same 23 1 told Parker.

i

e

o *‘[ I'l\
L & X

‘a.I..n [ 3
3

ir{ax, Onla¢oma.

o g

1ife of George King, stated to aAgent 3mit
was standing with ner husband in hallway
rear door of courtroom during vrogress of

Inle~Ramsey trial at Guthrie; saw John Ramsey whisper to Snringer

2ad point to her

i i -
called George

and her husband. OSpringer came out %o *hem and
L0 one 3ide and talked with him. Jinrz cor-

roborated thia evidence.

PSRRI R
Jalrfax.

v

o Lol
A.zh., __.I‘._; ..KLM-L....-\ )

- &lrf-;..l{’ Olului

R e e m.w- -
PRI .LL .. TP -uJ;

;onc& City.

&

TSl JOIET TAAYO,

e
PR EEaY ?..A.J.‘v‘o

The records covering a lonz period of Osag
investigation diselose this witness! testl-
mony at trizl at Juthrie practically same

23 siven 2%t previous interviews. Likely was approached by Hale
influence. Till guestion 1n effort to determine.

This witness to be dizereetly iuestlonea
to determine 1f approached since trial at
Juturie, In an €ffort to nave her chanze
her testimony.

This witness present durins trial of Hale
and Hamsey and appeared in print in local
papers in the interest of =Zzle. Ilote state-
ment of Diek Dunham.

The following statement obtained from this
aitness and quoted in report made by Agent
Smith dated June 28, 19286, captioned

e e ¥ole et al - “lurder Osage Indians,
Ol Pile 70=1:
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"June 13, 1926. Tulsa.

7 nane is lrs. John liayo, the wife of John llzyo. I worx at the
Layo -‘otel Coffee Shop as waiiress,

, A maar 8 A T Two men oan
J.'L\.UL-L!J Dy HCIL O dne due wo men ol

]
in the Coffee Shop and The sm2ll man with a mumtach .
wu,.ed me {f T was John Llayo wife. I t0ld him that I was John
layo's wife. ile then beszan asalng me waen I got off dubly and
:-,u I wras not busy, 23 he wanted %o talk to me. I told him I
ot off late in the afteruocon, but if ne came back about ten
uulrbf in the morning I would not be so busy. I did not at that
irme tnow waoo elther of the men were. I asked the small man who
v were and he told me tuey represented Hale & amsey, and the
1 man with him was llr., 3pringer, and his name was Jeaver. The
tall mon, Lr. Springer, said toyﬂéaver not to talx to me there at
the Coffee Shop, but makxe a date with me and talk somewhere else.
They Lotk left. About 10 o'cloeck that same morning the small non, —
wino s5:1d nis name was Teaver, came boek. He started talkiag Lo me
sayinz he represented Hale £ Ramsgey and talked a3 though T lmew all
about the case, but I told wim I kmew very little sbout L7 and
dtdnt' want to kanow any more about it., e vien said "Tou know you
loa'™ want to see those pPople zo to the penitentiary, you are not
that hard nearted.™ I told him it was immeserial to me what hap-
peaed to them; that 1 was not mized up in tne affair 2nd waz not
zoiag to get mixed up in 1t, if I could keep from it. He agked
ne a few otner gquestions, and said that T was their last chance
to nelp save Ramsey and Hale, and he believed I could help., I
asked him how he figured I could help them. He said that John
ayo made a statement in the preliminary trial about a2 lot of
*hinas, some of wiilch were rnot ftrue, and we believe you could
Salkx to Johm and get him to caange his testimony. I told him
to &o talk to ochn. and he (Weaver) said he couldn't afford to
and wouldn't ve allowed fo. I told him that if he couldn®t go
wiay dida't nhe send some of nis friends. He said for the simple
reason vhat I would have more bearing on Jdohn and John would
uinderstand me betier than anyone else., I commenced to get mad
2ad told him to go on and leave me =2lone &s his conversation did
1ot interest me in the least. He then wanted to meet me somehwere S
or taxe me oul in a car and talk to me, saying he would treat me o
Just lixze he would his sister or mother. I told him I did not want
o Lalx to him and could do nothing for nim, but ke said I could
after I talked %o John and for me %o see John. I told him I vwas
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Fe we Smith 10-1w28 7 _ 23

goinz to see John and tell John about him being here talking to ety
Mey ani Jeaver Qai& he wanted me to tell Jomn aﬂm that he was te

cee ne and what his business wesg, and that he, Jeabwk, would b

bagk londsy to gee me. I told nlm not to come to see me anymo.u

az T did not want to talk to him sgrine He zaid I would want fo

Salk to him after T came back from seeiums Johny as I wa&l& under-

stand betler, and Lthal he h&ﬂed he nad not effended = Ze then

left,

time I told him I did not Xnow anything abvout the case, and
1 T could 4o tryiaz to work and makxe a liviar and pay locbtor
billa, he {Mesver) saild You need not worry aboul erxpenses or loe-
1s of any klnd for we will fix them up if necesgsary.
The following th““&ag Lay lst I‘”Siu to Pawhuska and told John
about these two nen. I treturned o Tulsa saturday night. Jonn
zot word to ilr. Smith end Ure lharphy and tLey came to Tulsa to
gge ne and prepared o cateh ilr. I@aver and Ur. Springer if they
TRTE “ack t9 see me. lr. Jeaver nor lr. Springer never came baek
Y gee me.

Pl

(Signed) 1rs. Joun layo.”

iayo stated thal during trial of Durkhart,
10% 3trange approzened alm in Coumty Jfail at Tawbuska and sove
hizm & line of friesdly talk, and told him t%ﬁv he fO“ld *e* him &
out of the Ea“31nu nﬁn¥uéngiﬂr Tote interest of St ange shown <
in statenent of llrs. Johaso

J
nfa

TRle e GPANREY, The followiny statement obiained Trom tnis

Tulsa, Okla. witness, guoted in report made o Agent
Smith dated Sune 28, 1926, C.l.21le #70-1
captioned 7. . lale, et al,

about llay 18, 1986, ZowRyan told me we could make ;150,00
0“ ﬁulu o0 buu never zave me any details ag to how, dub told me

L ] ¥
& = Wi 3 N 4- - Ropgomn :
RS OW W LA QG i fivd ou i o8 ':‘A_ﬁ(b;;‘ QT 5Q.

Sn othe S0%n of LAy, we met at Ryan's holtel where T met 1. Blliotd,

10 told us how and Thalt we were to doe 3aid 211 we had to do was
1oan affidsvit that T wms gt Zenry Grammer's raneh house about

13 milez enet of Ponea Lity the last part of Jan. 1923 with some
Sriswig of mines, Jhat we drova into the yard and parked. Jhen
nhgther ear dyove up, bhers 7¢Sv1 gan and & woman in this car,
W owas TL1l Snithoand lauras Tuttle.  Zhey were drisking nnd -
N
N

p Ry
i S
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th one another. The wonan s2id I see you naven't zot

3 v W_l.: IR -\ b
ar=1ins wi
2 A = $ - g
13 of that sguaw of yours yet. An d 1% you dont and zive me .
hd - - e -
“he money you pronised nme, T will blow you Toth to nell.

Jell, on Friday, lay 21, 1926, Zlliott called n's hotels I
w3 theve and told us to meet him In front of 21liss Zuilding

;.li
‘*w 4ok kg

72
ne

on Third 1 llain. e met him In front of the izs Tuilding z2ud

e Toli s not to tell agyone Wwaere we wis staying fthatv he would

toke care of dthat, so we went on up 10 Lir. Springer's i A

we went tede iuto the oflice Z1liott czid Sprinzer the chy

Tlhe Torz. e were told fo sit &own and uprlager aszized u3 Y

e, = 0ld him the znne ﬁ*ﬂ“y a3 mad Teen told To me

oL riscer saild very scod on“" for a few things

L33 save us the de sristion of Bill waltliy, :, "

L 3 Henry G?a*'er was dead, Loura

Lilel Ze Sold us 1t would be alout

Lay 1 nid use uz,; a2nl then o sled where

e e 14 1T Xiow :.n'i can Tird liem on

ine e 23 1a Pzvimeka in g weelt or fo. )

(3izmed) J. Pe lo3parrvent

—mmy e e
miie v h b el AL LD g

ey “ »
D T
‘:'.',‘.'.4 .J.»Li;_{.‘i. "

Tl WernaALRTIN, Jhis witness o te guestioned with refer-
Ealsﬁon; Ciisa, ence Lo -ob rezielk, allezed to have teen
: Lramed as Jdefense witness.

" IULHI:“ U It 15 alleged thot this witaess was in the
S I R " —t~r - l-“. I | | PP | ;_~-,~_.‘i o 3 t_ d T
Lalnoma U1l erpioy 2l Tale's ecoupusel, and vislted ooe

cAlester penitent! and framed witnesses
Soriebtt oand Jarrett, and talled Lo others {n an effort Lo have
Yiem milie defenge wiinesses. T be zuestioned.

S mcmw_ e wpy wme

TLURY OLATE, Triis witues
<oiorado Spriags, Colo. ILeavervrarth
TV O 4 _1 (;-ns «

8 vizited the penitenitiary at
; talked with John Ilerderson

80 ansinz, and ialled with

walm Zroiley oand Thite.  Traveled Jlth Zob atrange znd Chorlie

connIon, 2nC was unguestionztly a blz foetor in nanufacturinr ner-

garvel Lestinmony ased 20 btolhn the Turifart ond Zale and Donmgey

vricls, Allsged to have told Dill Zrackett that some one was z0- e
Iny 50 et In Treuble and tkat : ; Tl o

—racxett the inzide on his oper Fe o \\?

colnZon and Diek Dwliam aad Tra L
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e o
E::BST#?HJTOH, Jim Rhodes and . W. Thomason, officers e
Toniny, 0kla, of Fairfax, adviged that they hzad informa-

tion that this witness had stated that he
was passing through Sol Samith's pasture some time just prior to
finding of Roan's body, and saw Ramsey and Roan in a car and talk-
ed with them and took a ride with them. To be guestioned.

2

Jd 1l PARTR, ™is witness is an ex-conviet, =2 hizn-
Taviuska, Ckla. powered bank robber, and has long been

suspicioned by this Bureau as implicated
some respect withh lale. Uote statement of Slackie Thonmpson.
te econfronted by Thompson, and a2zn effort to be mzde to have
wim divulge the trutn and place his testimony of record.

¥
&

(&

.

!
g

i

cove RIZRCE, This witness ex-employe Department of
Tulsa, Okla. Justice., Zote statement of Z4d Zrwin. ,

20 be gquestioned. —
T. O+ DADABAUGE, Attention is directed to testinmony of i}
Ripley, Ckla. record by this witness st Zulhrie trial ..

in alibi for Ramsey, whieh was gnguestione-
2tly perjured., oShould be indicted. To be guestloned.

/
JI.0 RIODES, Till bve material in assisting in questione
Falrfax, Oxla,. idg of Ernestbﬁewton.
ZOC ﬁYAN, Statemert obtained from tiis witness follows.
Tulsa, Okla. See also stoiement 24 Zrwin and "m. licSparren.

TAbout three weeks asgo I was approached by ilr., Ziliott and was zsk-
ed 1f I wvanted to make some nmorney and I asked him how and he said
by signing an affidavit that I heard a certain conversation ia /
canuary 1923 at Henry Grammer's Reneh. I azked him how much and z
what T hoad to say. I was to get 3150.00 and was to say that I ‘
a8 8t Henry Grammer's ranch the last part of January 1923 and was
sitiinz in = car when 3ill Smith, whom I was supposed to Xmow, vas
arouing with some woman named Laura Tuttle. She was supposed to
s2y to him that if he Udn't get rid of his squaw, treat her square,

;hat the money woulda'™: do him any zood for skhe would blow them to

a1ell. I wrote this down and zave it to Bill lleBparren. o,

~1lio%t was to let me kunow when to meet him so he could take us to o

-

i
y;
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Te S Snitn 10-1=2 ~1

neet lr. Springer. So few days later, Liay 21st, he called me at

ny hotel to meet him in front of the Bliss Bldg. UcSparren & ny-

1f met nim z2nd was taken and introduced to Judge Sprirger.

neer asxed us what we knew about thnis and .cSparren repeated
we were %o gay and he asked me whet I was golng to say and I
the same as lieSparren, S0 he gave us the deseription of Smith

i
:d Framner and Laura Tuttle and we were ready to leave. He said
he would see us in Pawhuslta in a couple of weeks.,

(Signed} Bob Ryan.™

CAZL EOHE, These witnesses related to Henry Cornett,

IOLTER ZOWE. and ungquestionably geve per jured testimony

in trial at Guthrie. :lote testimony of

Bill ard Joe Carroll. To be guestioned.

4
DATVINITE, Statement made by witness to Agent Smith
Fairfax, Okla. and quoted in Agent Smith's report dated

Wov 11, 1925, captiored 7. X. Hz=le, et al.

Iy nzme 18 Re Re Smith. I am a farmer and reside seven miles west
of ;nwrfa:.
I xmew denry Zoan and his wife, llary Hoan, for more than a year be-
fore Zenry Zoan was killed. I nad heard that Roy Zunch was laying
up with Kary Zoan and I saw jhem togevher many times. There was
gommon talk that there W&S going to be trouble between Buneh and
denry Roan, About three weeks before Roan vams found dead I was ab
Zenry Correvt's ranch and Roy Bunch, Till Taylor and llary Roan
drove up in a car. Henry Cornett made the remurk to Roy Bunch tha
ig he aid not look out tuat Henry Roan would caten him with his,
Roan's, old lady and k11l him or something like that, and Zunch
remarked that he would beat Roan to it. Then Taylor said leave
nim o me, meaning Roan, and I will cold cock him. There was
several other remarks mad Three daoys before Henry Roan's body
was Tound I was going frOm my home to Burbank, when I zot within
2 shori distance Jrom vwaere the road coming from Henry Corneti’s
raicch rua into the Fairfax road, I saw Roy Zunch and 2111 Zaylor
coning from vowards Cornett's ranch in a Suiek car. 4s I went
Shronsh the zate DBunch motioned to me to leave the zote open, whieh

A

T 4id. I drave on and turned in to the Furbany 1“0?.15:. and Punch ond
“zylor turced into fthe Fairfax road going towards Fairfaxz., Just
3

ol
.

cer I turned into “he Durbank rcad I met Tenry Roan comirg fron




b oL e 5 e sy
T Sa Amith ) 10*".;..‘*‘»0 . <

Sowards Suyrbanit In 3 Daiek onre E ¥ e was
ringiing or under thie Influence of wihial , me 2aid
et towards Teivrfaxw,. Tronm where I ﬂet Bureh 3@& T v;or an nhe
ornett road, they would nhuve jugt about had time_te mesy Lenry
igan when ne sot to where they struck the maln Fairfax poad.
iter T Qkase& ?o& T paid no mors atien’ o el s

After 1 heard of Rgan teins found dead, he ot b

of vme thial Suueh 2nd Yoylor had mel him and killed him.

{‘:i\‘:ne‘i} A Ha Snith.™

This withess, while undsr processzs at ithrie,

Sadith that Cornett came o him prior to making
ad Sold im Shalt he was 1elnin: th'-*avaﬁﬁueu‘
cages and that if he could ”et _some good informafion
iv woulid nelp bim 3tay oubv of Leave Wort:; that & }
sasploionsd Ray :u&uu,&ﬁ uewn“ iMnL*,Au ed 1n oax nhrwex, an
susnesied that Smith make s S details ag set ou

P ol e 1
i statenent w\’c} he 1&?&3 nwi . wet Cornett ecallsd bim i

sneg 2ile after e }“é o said statsuent to Agent Smith an
aszed hin 1f he could RDu neke it r, and ne, omith, told
nlm e was afrald to go any strong That Cornett and hs wevs
rooming tozether =2 QGf&L aofel, & during Srand Jary in

DA

v BNUALY 1926, and Cornett wanted him %o help frame old wan Sress

and tried to zot him to z2y he was under the ted 2ud overheard

Frers agke a staterent 4o Corrett.

Jaring trizl ot Suthrie tlig witness was seen Lo go to Sprinser's

roon, and admitted to Agents t;qy he talied So lale's lawrers and

3 wanted Lo use Almy Duricve ial ﬁx': witaesae appeared in

: ed States 's office 13& openly stated, In presgncs
Ve e Abtorus au. Lewis, . MuArLug, Agepat 1n Charge

Ze Ba White and Agent 3mith, that he had never fold the whole

Lreath aboul the Roau murder; shat Cuvléy <ohnson Xilled Roan asd

“aeosow uim do 1%, Iater witness broke =nd made statensnt to dse

siztont Attoraey Jeseral Iuhring, a3 follows:
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To 3. Smith 10-1-26

As =0, 1 told :.im the otner dsy cu tiae street -- T

4s OW, you &y you xxow wiao illed lenry Rocan?

ba 0, L don't know wito kxilled him.

1. wuet is that?

A Io, I doen'v know wno xilled nin.

Ze Didn'i sou tell me rizht here that you did kuow?

A. Tes gir; I was trying to bdring this to a close, I was try-
ing to zet nome,

Lo You told nme you told Hfovard, the lawyer?

fe L Bulited ”ltﬂ aime

e AnG you told a2l thst Curley Jonnson tilled Heury lloan, and
rou sew Uurley Jolulson shoot alm, aud ewry Joruzett? Dia you
Lell tiat to o, owsrdl

as Tes sir, I told zin tiat.

4o wen did you vell ala that?

A. cust & few alnutes 250

os Zow Ald you hapyen to tell wnilnm tnmt?

A, Well, there wog a man somewnere yesteruzy ocetween dere znd
Colasoma City told me; I disrenender.

Ge 2014 you To goy that?

AHe Yes sire

e 210 told ou to say taot?

s L Goa't xnow, I wes diank. & wWill Tell you wihat, - they
Treoaed 2D on ne,

s Tuere ign't coing To be say dlszuve zboul wial toiies nlace
in this room; everyialng jyou are saying is being written
fown end everytning . =m ozsying ls velns written down. 1

want o tnow. Tou told me not more tlan 10 mimtes ago in

uhe cregence of tne Talted States Lttorney, . Lewls, in
the presence of Toa ulte, In tue presencge of Tawia Srown,
toet rou saw Jurley Jouns an and Cornett kill ledry Zoun,.

Ao ell, tiat 1s & lie.

me Jou lled to me?

Ae Y28,

we oy dia you lie to ne?

A Wgll, @ coa't ‘mow, Jut I dld.

.

s A*e you a mzn of zood nminad? ]
Al. I owmast nobt nave Jeen et tact tice,
to I cen't undersvand neodle lying; 17 rou are of wisound nind
I woats $o wwow 1t. ere you drunk?®
Se CBS, L Wes 4Iink.
L w0 w2s Lt told you To guesr w0 tiet gtory aad see r, lovord?

A~ owon't Tmow,

4o Jouw anted ., lowerd ug to te¢1 nim?

“ae -0 Sir, e owliled Me un and s «~€ wanitcd t0 see ne,
o &t did ou sgay e you?

Ae -€ wonbed To see ne ziter court. )
4o =0 you told me yoa told Lin thut story? \Rﬂ
SN
; 1
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uda S LT, This witness oparates Hanch Wi
airfax, Oklsz. - pody was found. Tivness vgiua

454 ey
f0¢lﬁ?'mT infory 1&tion i”“l S D
T

& tf

o

P
L
1
?05
zle and Ramsgey trial at uh‘l

£

Sol Smith sizbes that Springer saw nim in the lobby of the Ione

sZosel Satu:&ay, uukg 2L, 1955, aﬁ& 4““ed Aim i he 4id not re-

m«mpar when Curley Jolrizon and foy Sunell came So uleg ranen Lwonse

3 nist with the body of Wenyy Roan in 2 ear, ond he showed then

whave T place the car aad body im thié cazmyom. e suated tual ue

iid no¥ remesber thls, anl told Sp er no suelh thlng took place;
58

woald hiove been inp
ige to whaere the ear

itls to a“vn taken o ogar from i
> ad
@.mu:r Shed suked him 1f 3

ad heiy of Henry Josn wi

-

ulid not Teﬂembdw it if

> ;f{)fi'ts

20 :
i1t for him. e also stated thﬂ iEs Teree snd his
waQ ~oing ve swear Lhat Johmson and Dunch 4id ecome to Yis,
P8, raneh hease one nistt with Heury Hoan's wody in a car,
ne A% o thie e&“"un wWwhere it wag found, and tanld o, omithy,
show taem where $o take the bodry.
tals withess came Lo Turean uganu st aﬁate& tuat e wasg
wed by Sprinzer, who placed & pistol 3rwiqst nlm aid told
& wrald Titl iw i e nexeﬁdnpa Mrther yaat SpRinzer had .
, v nlime wpeelal Proasculor Ty <. Lemhy adviged aceat ool
cre eomith hmd labder Told him thet Springsr cane o him and apol-
Loized for thip condast, and regiested thadt he trealt the maiier

an @Losed.

Toohe guestloned, wald igeridsnee cnfe 2 oaatier of reourie

sawTn, ATST e, o resident of Tairfo, duariag
RS NN trial futurie, cnme to Aﬁent Srioh gnd
advised that Sawyer broils vouid 1

8 from hat he Gddl oas : ;
1 ¥ gupar tiat thsy nagaed
of i was Taunﬁ smrdered oy 2}
ni ; Loy sl apoarently asloep or druni. Jarger
was Tegpiested Yo adyise t’c * witsasaas of %he fancer of Prose- .
R - ol b oy reguliting ' Ledtinon
\ e kltu

Filtn Jarer auf

£ i
B G ..T‘l :

TN
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SO0 LTHALLE, i witnesa 1s an underworld criminal,

k4

Dovinaaiz, Oxla. nid no doubt in the erploy of lale's
lovmers, to ald 2nd agsist in obitaining

perjured testimony, especlally in Turihart trial.
mote z5cbenent L on, and Diek Sunizm.
o be gquestioned.
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